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From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:18 PM


To: Yip, Garwin; Rosario, Rosalie B del; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Brown,


Howard; Susan_Boring@fws.gov; Barbara Byrne - NOAA F... (Google Drive); Stuart, Jeff


Subject: ROC LTO - spring-run I&S draft for review


Hi all,

With the exception of the summary tables, the subject draft incorporates comments and

edits from Rosalie and is ready for another round of review.


2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT SR V2


I'll now switch back to the winter-run I&S.


Brian


--

Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov



